

RSMPress Journals Catalogue 2012



www.rsmpress.com

Contacts

Customer Services:

Portland Customer Services Commerce Way Colchester CO2 8HP United Kingdom Tel: +44 (0)1206 796351 Fax: +44 (0)1206 799331 E-mail: sales@portland-services.com www.portland-services.com

Sales Contacts at RSM Press:

Chris Grandy Head of Sales and Marketing Australia/NZ, South Korea, Japan, South East Asia Tel: +44 (0)20 7290 3945 Email: chris.grandy@rsm.ac.uk

Liz Pope Regional Sales Manager USA and Canada Tel: +1 (202) 365-7866 Email: liz.pope@rsm.ac.uk

Lesley Maw **Regional Sales Manager** UK, Europe, the Middle East, and Africa Tel: +44 (0)20 7290 2927 Email: lesley.maw@rsm.ac.uk

Cissie Andersson **Regional Sales Manager** South/Central America, China, Central Asia, Russia, Iran Tel: +44 (0)20 7290 2972 Email: cissie.andersson@rsm.ac.uk

Contents

About RSM Press	3
RSM Journals Packages	4
Why RSM Journals online	5
Keep up-to-date	5
Representatives and Agents	19

Titles

Acta Radiologica	6
Acta Radiologica Short Reports – Open Access NEW IN 2012	6
Annals of Clinical Biochemistry	7
Clinical Ethics	7
Clinical Risk	8
Experimental Biology and Medicine	8
Hand Therapy	9
Health Services Management Research	9
International Journal of STD & AIDS	10
International Journal of Care Pathways	10
Journal of Health Services Research & Policy	11
Journal of Medical Biography	11
Journal of Medical Screening	12
Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare	12
Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine	13
JRSM Short Reports – Open Access NEW	13
Laboratory Animals	14
Medicine, Science and the Law	14
Medico-Legal Journal	15
Menopause International	15
Obstetric Medicine	16
Phlebology	16
Scottish Medical Journal	17
Tropical Doctor	17
Ultrasound	18
Vascular	18

About RSM Press

RSM Press is the publishing arm of the Royal Society of Medicine, a major international medical society with a multidisciplinary and multi-professional membership. We are recognised as a leading medical society publisher with links to some of the world's most prestigious organisations. Our journals are peer-reviewed, and widely referenced, and range in scope from primary research to clinical practice, covering topics from experimental medicine to venous disease.

Our flagship publication *Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine* is one of the most widely respected, and cited, medical periodicals providing insight into a broad spectrum of issues facing medical professionals.

Further details of our journals and packages can be found in this catalogue. If you would like to discuss specific packages, or would like to know more about the options for different institution sizes and geographical spreads, please contact your nearest representative or agent (see page 19). Alternatively please email **rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk**.

NEW journals packages for 2012

To meet the needs of academic and corporate institutions, and consortia members, RSM Press offers a range of themed journal packages. In addition we have introduced two new packages for 2012 – the RSM Full Collection and the Customised Collection, which allows institutions to tailor their journals' libraries to suit the specific needs of their users.

RSM Press publishes 26 journals including two Open-Access journals. All RSM Journals are available online on the newly released RSM H2O platform hosted by HighWire as well as in the print edition.

The online version of a journal gives librarians and readers quick and easy access to a whole range of research articles. For journals subscribed to it offers instant access to full-text, where available, with links to references and cited articles.

RSM Press offers two types of institutional subscription - Print (with free electronic access) and Online-only.

Online-only subscriptions include:

- Access to PDF and HTML full-text articles from the current volume and previous five years
- Perpetual archival rights to paid-for content where RSM has the rights to deliver this
- Access to Online First articles where available i.e. articles published ahead of print
- IP and/or remote user access authentication
- 10% discount on the print subscription price

Print subscriptions include:

• All the features of the online-only subscription with the added advantage of the printed version,

RSM Press also offers a Deep Discount on Print (DDP) to any institution taking an online-only subscription. Print copies of any non-subscribed title covered by the licence are available at 30% of the standard institutional print price to any institutions.

Institutions are required to accept our Terms and Conditions outlined in our 'Site License Agreement for Access to RSM Journals' available on our **www.rsmpress.com**.

Subscription Information

Single site subscriptions

To purchase the RSM Press Journals Collection for a single site, subscribe online at: **www.rsmpress.com** or contact Portland Customer Services at **sales@portland-services.com**, **+44 (0) 1206 796351**

Multi-site or consortia subscriptions

To purchase any RSM Press journal, for a multi-site or consortium, contact us today for a quote. We will tailor-make the price specifically for your institution. So, whether you wish to extend access to more sites, or would like information on a consortium licence, our in-house team is on hand to advise and help you gain the right level of access to our content.

For more information, or to receive a quote, please contact your nearest representative or agent. Alternatively please email **rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk**.

RSM Journals Packages

NEW

RSM Full Collection - Package A



Acta Radiologica Acta Radiologica Short Reports Annals of Clinical Biochemistry **Clinical Ethics Clinical Risk** Experimental Biology and Medicine Hand Therapy Health Services Management Research International Journal of STD & AIDS International Journal of Care Pathways Journal of Health Services Research & Policy Journal of Medical Biography Journal of Medical Screening Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare JRSM Short Reports Laboratory Animals Medicine, Science and the Law Medico-Legal Journal Menopause International **Obstetric Medicine** Phleboloav Scottish Medical Journal Tropical Doctor Ultrasound Vascular

Print and online: £8,871 / €12,964 / US\$17,773 Online only: £7,984 / €11,668 / US\$15,996

RSM also offers themed collections to respond to the needs of academic institutions, corporate institutions and hospitals.

Clinical Collection – Package C

Acta Radiologica Acta Radiologica Short Reports **Clinical Ethics** Hand Therapy International Journal of STD & AIDS Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare Menopause International **Obstetric Medicine** Phlebology Scottish Medical Journal **Tropical Doctor** Ultrasound Vascular

Print and online: £5,215 / €7,921 / US\$10,564 Online only: £4,694 / €7,129 / US\$9,508

Research Collection – Package R

Annals of Clinical Biochemistry Experimental Biology and Medicine Health Services Management Research Journal of Health Services and Policy Journal of Medical Screening Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine Laboratory Animals Scottish Medical Journal

Print and online:

£3,140 / €4,136 / US\$5,786 Online only: £2,826 / €3,722 / US\$5,207

Medico-Legal Collection -Package M

Clinical Ethics Clinical Risk Medico-Legal Journal Medicine, Science and the Law

Print and online: £838 / €1,347 / US\$1,961 Online only: £754 / €1,212 / US\$1,765

Customised Collection – Package B

This collection includes any six of RSM journals

NEW

20% discount off RSM journals selected.

RSM Journal Archives

Archives are available for some of our journals such as JRSM, Experimental Biology and Medicine, Acta Radiologica. Please email rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk for more information.

FREE trial to the RSM Press Journals Packages

You can try out RSM Journals by signing up for a FREE Institutional trial to RSM Press Journals Package, or selected RSM Press journals.

Please visit www.rsmpress.com/librarians 'Information for Librarians' for more details.

Free trials can be initiated by IP address, Athens or Shibboleth.

Please contact us to discuss individual needs or requirements.

Why RSM Journals Online

Keep up-to-date

Why librarians like our packages

- Easy access RSM Press online journals can be found on our comprehensive website www.rsmpress.com hosted by the new H2O platform operated by HighWire, offering a highly efficient and functional way of accessing our journals. Our journals are also available via SwetsWise and EbscoHost
- **Cost-effective** by subscribing to any of the RSM Press collections / packages you will be getting access to all journals at a substantially reduced rate
- **Top quality content** RSM Press journals are peer-reviewed and indexed in ISI, MEDLINE and other abstracting services and databases
- **Online archive** access to five years of back content is included with your current subscription.
- Perpetual archival rights to paid-for content, where RSM has the rights to deliver this
- FREE Table of Contents email alerting services
- Special dedicated webpage for librarians
- Online First articles for selected titles
- Toll-free linking to other journals available on HighWire
- Archiving by LOCKSS and Portico
- COUNTER 3 compliant usage statistics
- Athens and Shibboleth authentication available

Why researchers like our packages

- Reference linking to major indexing and abstracting services
- CrossRef links to cited articles
- Advanced searching options
- RSS feeds and social bookmarking
- Pay-per-view

NEW Librarian Area

You can find further information about subscriptions and online access, as well as FAQs and RSM news in our NEW Librarian Area www.rsmpress.com/librarians

RSM Press launched a special area dedicated to librarians on **www.rsmpress.com/librarians** which provides useful resources such subscription and access information and easy access to usage statistics. It also has latest news from RSM Press and various promotional materials for your institution.



RSS feeds

You can receive news and updates about our journals via RSS feeds.

Need to promote the RSM Journals in your library?

Should you wish to promote access to RSM Journals in your library we have a range of promotional material available, please contact us for further information.

We can also organise under your direction promotional e-campaigns to faculty members highlighting key recent articles within your subscribed content.

We hope you will be able to find the information you need, but please contact us at **rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk** if you require more details and we will be happy to assist.

Acta Radiologica



Chief Editor: Professor Arnulf Skjennald, Department of Radiology, Oslo University Hospital, Oslo, Norway

Under the editorial leadership of Professor Arnulf Skjennald and a distinguished international editorial board, *Acta Radiologica* publishes original research articles on diagnostic and interventional radiology, clinical radiology, experimental investigations in animals, and all other research related to imaging procedures but also invite review articles, short communications and technical and instrumental notes.

Acta Radiologica provides up-to-date content on all radiological specialties and technical utilities, as well as physiology and physics related to imaging, including ultrasonography, computed tomography, radionuclide and magnetic resonance imaging.

Readership: A multidisciplinary journal which will appeal to academics and anyone with an interest in all radiological specialities (on diagnostic and interventional radiology, clinical radiology, experimental investigations in animals, and all other research related to imaging procedures) and technical utilities, as well as physiology and physics related to imaging, including ultrasonography, computed tomography, radionuclide and magnetic resonance imaging.

Acta Radiologica Short Reports



Chief Editor: Professor Arnulf Skjennald, Department of Radiology, Oslo University Hospital, Oslo, Norway

Acta Radiologica Short Reports is a new, online-only, peer reviewed, Open-Access offshoot of the Royal Society of Medicine's new addition, Acta Radiologica. To meet the needs of authors, and to give access to the many high quality manuscripts received by Acta Radiologica which the journal is unable to accommodate, Acta Radiologica Short Reports has been launched.

Readership: A multidisciplinary journal which will appeal to academics and anyone with an interest in all radiological specialities (on diagnostic and interventional radiology, clinical radiology, experimental investigations in animals, and all other research related to imaging procedures) and technical utilities, as well as physiology and physics related to imaging, including ultrasonography, computed tomography, radionuclide and magnetic resonance imaging.

Online ISSN: 2042-5333 OPEN ACCESS JOURNAL

For more information, please visit: www.ar-sr.rsmjournals.com

2012, Volume 53, 10 issues	
2010 Impact Factor: 1.483	
Print ISSN 0284-1851	
Online ISSN 1600-0455	
Print+online rate: £1052.00 / €1504.00 / US\$1848.00	
Online-only rate: £947.00 / €1354.00 / US\$1663.00	

For more information, please visit: www.ar.rsmjournals.com

Annals of Clinical Biochemistry



Editor: Dr Edmund Lamb, Department of Biochemistry, Kent and Canterbury Hospital, Canterbury, UK

One of the world's foremost journals in its field, *Annals* of *Clinical Biochemistry* publishes fully refereed papers of international authorship that contribute to existing knowledge in all fields of clinical biochemistry, especially those pertaining to the understanding, diagnosis and treatment of human disease. It also publishes papers on immunology, genetics, biotechnology, haematology, computing and management where they have both biochemical and clinical relevance.

Annals of Clinical Biochemistry is published by RSM Press on behalf of the Association for Clinical Biochemistry.

Readership: Academics, clinical biochemists and laboratory workers.

2012, Volume 49, 6 issues (bi-monthly) 2010 Impact Factor: 2.209 Print ISSN 0004-5632 Online ISSN 1758-1001 Print+online rate: £424.00 / €592.00 / US\$864.00 Online-only rate: £382.00 / €533.00 / US\$778.00

For more information, please visit: www.acb.rsmjournals.com

Clinical Ethics



Editors: Bobbie Farsides, Professor of Clinical and Biomedical Ethics, Brighton and Sussex Medical School, UK

Sue Eckstein, Lecturer in Clinical and Biomedical Ethics, Brighton and Sussex Medical School, UK

Clinical Ethics is an important journal devoted to the discussion of key issues surrounding the application of ethics in clinical practice, research and policy. Published quarterly, the journal contains articles under the headings of Case Studies, Public Policy and Law, Empirical Ethics and Papers. Additional material is included to help develop cross-disciplinary debate and increases the understanding of the complex ethical issues confronting providers and recipients of healthcare.

Readership: All medical practitioners and service users, ethics committees, academics and researchers, medical lawyers and policy makers.

2012, Volume 7, 4 issues (quarterly)
Print ISSN 1477-7509
Online ISSN 1758-101X
Print+online rate: £358.00 / €498.00 / US\$730.00
Online-only rate: £322.00 / €448.00 / US\$657.00

For more information, please visit: www.ce.rsmjournals.com

Clinical Risk



Editor: Hilary Merrett, Independent risk management, quality and safety consultant, Brighton, West Sussex, UK

This leading journal gives both medical and legal professionals an enhanced understanding of key medico-legal issues relating to risk management and patient safety, through authoritative articles, reviews and news on the management of clinical risk. The *AvMA Medical and Legal Journal* and the *Healthcare & Law Digest* both included within *Clinical Risk*, contain articles on current medico-legal issues and reports on a wide range of recent settled clinical negligence cases. *Clinical Risk* is an essential read for anyone working within the medical negligence fields or providing healthcare to the general public, both within the UK and abroad.

RSM Press has recently incorporated *Healthcare Risk Report* into our collection of journals, making it now part of the long-running and successful journal *Clinical Risk*.

Readership: All healthcare professionals, academics, lawyers, risk managers and clinicians.

2012, Volume 18, 6 issues (bi-monthly) Print ISSN 1356-2622 Online ISSN 1758-1028 Print+online rate: £352.00 / €778.00 / US\$1128.00 Online-only rate: £317.00 / €700.00 / US\$1015.00

For more information, please visit: www.cr.rsmjournals.com

Experimental Biology and Medicine



Editor-In-Chief: Steven R. Goodman, PhD, SUNY Upstate Medical University, NY

Asian Editor: Huan-Yao Lei, PhD, National Cheng-Kung University Medical College, Taiwan

European Editor: Farzin Farzaneh, PhD, King's College London, UK

This vitally important journal in the field of biomedical sciences is dedicated to the publication of multidisciplinary and interdisciplinary research. Published monthly, *EBM* content includes both research and review articles, as well as meeting symposia and brief communications.

Articles in *EBM* represent cutting edge research at the overlapping junctions of the biological, physical and engineering sciences that impact upon the health and welfare of the world's population. This journal will be a vital addition to any library collection.

Readership: Researchers, biomedical scientists, academics and clinicians with an interest in developing treatment possibilities.

2012, Volume 237, 12 issues (monthly)
2010 Impact Factor: 2.954
Print ISSN 1535-3702
Online ISSN 1535-3699
Print+online rate: £986.00 / €1088.00 / US\$1434.00
Online-only rate: £887.00 / €979.00 / US\$1291.00

For more information, please visit: www.ebm.rsmjournals.com

A separate historical archive containing issues from 1903 to 1998 is available for a one-off purchase fee. Please email rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk.

Hand Therapy



Editor: Christina Jerosch-Herold, Reader in Occupational Therapy, School of Allied Health Professions, University of East Anglia, UK

Hand Therapy is the official journal of the British Association of Hand Therapists. Hand Therapy contains articles and short reports on the theory and practice of hand therapy and related fields. Hand Therapy is a peer-reviewed journal and is not limited to the practice of physiotherapy and occupational therapy for the hand, but includes related fields such as surgery.

Readership: This journal is aimed at hand therapists and surgeons, occupational and physical therapists, academics and other hand specialists.

2012, Volume 17, 4 issues (quarterly) Print ISSN 1758-9983 Online ISSN 1758-9991 Print+online rate: £246.00 / €358.00 / US\$480.00 Online-only rate: £221.00 / €322.00 / US\$432.00

For more information, please visit: www.ht.rsmjournals.com

Health Services Management Research



Editor: Kieran Walshe, Professor of Health Policy and Management, Manchester Business School, University of Manchester, UK

Health Services Management Research is an authoritative journal providing expert information on all aspects of healthcare management. It examines the real issues confronting health services management, analyses policy initiatives and healthcare systems worldwide and provides evidence-based research to guide management decision-making. Being research based, it also provides an independent view, as well as cutting edge information to support management action.

Readership: Clinicians, academics, researchers and managers.

2012, Volume 25, 4 issues (quarterly)
2010 SJR ranking in Leadership & Management: Q2
Print ISSN 0951-4848
Online ISSN 1758-1044
Print+online rate: £422.00 / €588.00 / US\$858.00
Online-only rate: £380.00 / €529.00 / US\$772.00

For more information, please visit: www.hsmr.rsmjournals.com

International Journal of STD & AIDS



Editors: Dr Martin Fisher, Brighton and Sussex University Hospitals NHS Trust, UK

Dr John White, Guys' and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust, UK

The International Journal of STD & AIDS publishes original research and practical papers and provide a forum focussing on the clinical management of sexually transmissible infections, HIV and AIDS. The journal contains in-depth review articles, original research articles, short papers, case reports, audit reports, CPD papers and a lively correspondence column.

Readership: Clinicians, academics, medical practitioners, and researchers involved in the study and treatment of sexual health.

2012, Volume 23, 12 issues (monthly)	
2010 Impact Factor: 1.082	
Print ISSN 0956-4624	
Online ISSN 1758-1052	
Print+online rate: £950.00 / €1350.00 / US\$1934.00	
Online-only rate: £855.00 / €1215.00 / US\$1741.00	

For more information, please visit: www.ijsa.rsmjournals.com

International Journal of Care Pathways



Editor: Massimiliano Panella, MD, PhD, President European Pathway Association,University of Piemonte Orientale "Amedeo Avogadro", Italy

Associate Editor: Kris Vanhaecht, RN, MSc, PhD, Secretary General European Pathway Association, Senior Research Fellow, Catholic University Leuven, Belgium

The International Journal of Care Pathways, under new editorship, evolved from the Journal of Integrated Care Pathways. It provides a forum for exploring a wide range of issues relating to ICPs, including implementation, evaluation and strategic issues such as informatics, risk management and quality. The journal contains case studies of ICP programmes, original research articles, debate and commentary, book reviews and conference reports.

Readership: It will be of interest to those involved at all levels in the healthcare industry including clinicians, academics, nurses, therapists, managers, purchasers, project managers, insurers, informatics and pharmaceutical companies.

2012, Volume 16, 4 issues (quarterly) Print ISSN 2040-4026 Online ISSN 2040-4034 Print+online rate: £476.00 / €670.00 / US\$972.00 Online-only rate: £428.00 / €603.00 / US\$875.00

For more information, please visit: www.ijcp.rsmjournals.com

Journal of Health Services Research & Policy



Editors: Nick Black and Nicholas Mays, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, London, UK

Journal of Health Services Research & Policy provides a unique opportunity to explore the ideas, policies and decisions shaping health services throughout the world. Edited and peer-reviewed by experts in the field and with a high academic standard and multidisciplinary approach, readers will gain a greater understanding of the current issues in healthcare policy and research. The journal's strong international editorial advisory board also ensures that readers obtain a truly global and insightful perspective.

Readership: Policy makers, clinicians, academics, researchers and all other health professionals.

2012, Volume 17, 4 issues (quarterly)	
2010 Impact Factor: 1.453	
Print ISSN 1355-8196	
Online ISSN 1758-1060	
Print+online rate: £552.00 / €778.00 / US\$1128.00	
Online-only rate: £497.00 / €700.00 / US\$1015.00	

For more information, please visit: www.jhsrp.rsmjournals.com

Journal of Medical Biography



Editor: Dr Christopher Gardner-Thorpe, MD FRCP FACP, UK

This international quarterly publication focuses on the lives of people in or associated with medicine, those considered legendary as well as the less well known. The journal includes much original research about figures from history and their afflictions, thus providing an interesting, fresh and new perspective. *Journal of Medical Biography* is a fascinating and compelling read, providing an insight into the origins of modern medicine and the characters and personalities that made it what it is today.

Readership: Clinicians in all specialties, scientists, academics, historians and archivists, librarians and others with an interest in biographical aspects of history and the origins of modern medicine.

2012, Volume 20, 4 issues (quarterly)
Print ISSN 0967-7720
Online ISSN 1758-1087
Print+online rate: £332.00 / €458.00 / US\$674.00
Online-only rate: £299.00 / €412.00 / US\$607.00

For more information, please visit: www.jmb.rsmjournals.com

Journal of Medical Screening



Editor: Professor Nicholas Wald, Wolfson Institute of Preventive Medicine, London, UK

Journal of Medical Screening is concerned with all aspects of medical screening, particularly the publication of research that advances screening theory and practice. The journal aims to increase awareness of the principles of screening (quantitative and statistical aspects), screening techniques and procedures and methodologies from all specialties. An essential subscription for physicians, clinicians and academics with an interest in screening, epidemiology and public health.

Readership: Physicians, clinicians and academics with an interest in screening, epidemiology and public health.

2012, Volume 17, 4 issues (quarterly)	
2010 Impact Factor: 1.493	
2010 SJR ranking in Public Health, Environmental & Occupational Health: Q1	
Print ISSN 0969-1413	
Online ISSN 1475-5793	
Print+online rate: £499.00 / €702.00 / US\$1018.00	
Online-only rate: £449.00 / €632.00 / US\$916.00	

For more information, please visit: www.jms.rsmjournals.com

Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare



Editor: Richard Wootton, Scottish Centre for Telehealth, Aberdeen, UK

Co-Editor: Elizabeth Krupinski, Department of Radiology, University of Arizona, Tucson, USA

Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare provides excellent coverage of developments in telemedicine and e-health and is now widely recognised as the leading journal in its field.

Contributions from around the world provide a unique perspective on how different countries and health systems are using new technology in healthcare. Sections within the journal include technology updates, editorials, original articles, research tutorials, educational material, review articles and reports from various telemedicine organisations. A subscription to this journal will help you to stay up-to-date in this fast moving and growing area of medicine.

Readership: Anyone involved in healthcare, particularly researchers, academics and clinicians working in telemedicine

2012, Volume 18, 8 issues 2010 Impact Factor: 1.274 Print ISSN 1357-633X Online ISSN 1758-1109 Print+online rate: £638.00 / €910.00 / US\$1300.00 Online-only rate: £574.00 / €819.00 / US\$1170.00

For more information, please visit: www.jtt.rsmjournals.com

Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine



Editor: Dr Kamran Abbasi MB ChB MRCP, London, UK

The Journal of the Royal Society of Medicine is a forum for debate, education and entertainment for health professionals interested in clinical medicine, as well as medical developments and research worldwide. The JRSM's prime responsibility is to its readers and its aim is to influence clinical practice and policy-making across the medical world. Contributions to the JRSM reflect its international and multidisciplinary readership and include current thinking across a range of specialities.

Readership: A multidisciplinary journal which will appeal to anyone with an interest in medicine.

2012, Volume 105, 12 issues (monthly) 2010 Impact Factor: 1.366 2010 SJR ranking in Medicine (miscellaneous): Q1 Print ISSN 0141-0768 Online ISSN 1758-1095 Print+online rate: £560.00 / €784.00 / US\$1100.00 Online-only rate: £504.00 / €706.00 / US\$990.00

For more information, please visit: www.jrsm.rsmjournals.com

"Out of the 14 articles in the index I was forced, out of curiosity, to read 10 of them and they were well worth the effort." Steve Simmons, Clinical Director of dental services and specialist in dental public health, St Anns Hospital, UK

JRSM Short Reports – **Open Access Journal**



Editor: Dr Kamran Abbasi MB ChB MRCP, London, UK

JRSM Short Reports is a new, online-only, peer-reviewed, Open-Access offshoot of the Royal Society of Medicine's flagship journal, JRSM. To meet the needs of authors, and to give access to the many high quality manuscripts received by JRSM which the journal is unable to accommodate, JRSM Short Reports has been launched. This will be a leading international online resource of clinical articles on all aspects of improving patient care.

Under the editorship of JRSM's Dr Kamran Abbasi, JRSM Short Reports will allow open access to all accepted manuscripts via the **www.rsmjournals.com** website. Authors will be asked to pay a small fee for published articles to cover the production costs and ensure that their article is freely available to readers on the JRSM Short Reports website and PubMed Central.

Online ISSN: 2042-5333 OPEN ACCESS JOURNAL

For more information, please visit: www.shortreports.rsmjournals.com

Laboratory Animals



Chairman of the Editorial Board: Dr Colin Dunn, Charles River Laboratories, UK

Providing a unique perspective, this international journal of laboratory animal science and welfare publishes peer-reviewed original papers and reviews on all aspects of the use of animals in biomedical research. Particular emphasis is given to research that reduces the number of animals used or which replaces animal models with in vitro alternatives, leading to improvements in the welfare or well-being of the animals used.

Readership: All those involved in laboratory animal sciences or related activities.

2012, Volume 46, 4 issues (quarterly) 2010 Impact Factor: 1.282 2010 SJR ranking in Animal Science and Zoology: Q1 2010 SJR ranking in Veterinary (miscellaneous): Q1 Print ISSN 0023-6772 Online ISSN 1758-1117 Print+online rate: £190.00 / €242.00 / US\$342.00 Online-only rate: £171.00 / €218.00 / US\$308.00

For more information, please visit: www.la.rsmjournals.com

Medicine, Science and the Law



Editor: Professor Peter Vanezis, Director, Cameron Centre for Forensic Medical Sciences, Queen Mary, University of London, UK

Medicine, Science and the Law, the official journal of the British Academy of Forensic Sciences, is dedicated to advancing the knowledge of forensic science and medicine, through a variety of authoritative research articles.

The journal is published quarterly and looks to include original papers of interest to lawyers, doctors and scientists. With a global circulation, *Medicine Science and the Law* includes articles submitted from all parts of the world on a range of topical medico-legal issues.

Readership: All forensic professionals, lawyers, academics and clinicians with an interest in forensic medicine and science.

2012, Volume 52, 4 issues (quarterly)	
2010 Impact Factor: 0.290	
2010 SJR ranking in Law: Q1	
Print ISSN 0025-8024	
Online ISSN 2042-1818	
Print+online rate: £200.00 / €240.00 / US\$380.00	
Online-only rate: £180.00 / €216.00 / US\$342.00	

For more information, please visit: www.msl.rsmjournals.com

Medico-Legal Journal



Editor: Diana Brahams

Assistant Editor: Dr Martin A Mansell

Medico-Legal Journal provides an official record of the proceedings of the Medico-Legal Society, and is dedicated to promoting Medico-Legal knowledge in all its aspects. As well as providing a record of activity in the society, the journal includes a unique collection of contributions and speeches from eminent speakers at society events. In addition to this, the journal seeks to further the society's aim to expand knowledge of medico-legal matters by commissioning articles on topics as diverse as:

- Developments in the European Legal Orders: Implications for the Medical Profession
- Fairchild and the "Guilty Fibre"
- Fact or Fiction? Verbal and Behavioural Clues to Detect Deception
- Selecting Participants When Testing New Drugs: the Implications of Age and Gender Discrimination

Readership: All healthcare professionals, academics, lawyers, solicitors and barristers specialised in medicine and clinicians.

2012, Volume 80, 4 issues (quarterly) Print ISSN 0025-8172 Online ISSN 2042-1834 Print+online rate: £137.00 / €168.00 / US\$213.00 Online-only rate: £123.00 / €151.00 / US\$192.00

For more information, please visit: www.mlj.rsmjournals.com

Menopause International



Editors: Eddie Morris and Heather Currie, Norwich and Dumfries, UK

Menopause International is a highly cited resource of news, research and opinion. Aimed at all those involved in the study and treatment of menopausal conditions across the world, it will be a vital resource for all practitioners in this field of menopausal health. The official journal of the British Menopause Society, *Menopause International* has a broad scope, tackling all the issues in this field, including the current controversies surrounding postmenopausal health and an ageing and expanding female population.

Readership: All those involved in the study and treatment of menopausal conditions including academics, gynaecologists, clinicians and general practitioners.

2012, Volume 18, 4 issues (quarterly)
2010 SJR ranking in Obstetrics and Gynaecology: Q2
Print ISSN 1754-0453
Online ISSN 1754-0461
Print+online rate: £368.00 / €512.00 / US\$752.00
Online-only rate: £331.00 / €461.00 / US\$677.00

For more information, please visit: www.mi.rsmjournals.com

Obstetric Medicine



Editors: Sandra Lowe, Royal Hospital for Women, Sydney, Australia

Catherine Nelson-Piercy, St Thomas Hospital, London, UK

Karen Rosene-Montella, Brown Medical School, Providence, Rhode Island, USA

Whilst huge advances have been made in reducing maternal mortality through obstetric causes, not enough attention has been paid to those medical conditions which can have a profound effect on the outcomes of pregnancy for mother and child. *Obstetric Medicine* focuses attention on these issues and covers topics such as diabetes, obesity, hypertension, heart disease, epilepsy, thromboembolism, autoimmune disorders and psychiatric illness.

Obstetric Medicine will serve as a source of information, a vehicle for the exchange of ideas and stimulus to further investigation.

Readership: Obstetric Physicians in training, practice and research; obstetricians and gynaecologists; perinatologists; general physicians; obstetric anaesthesiologists and academics.

2012, Volume 5, 4 issues (quarterly) Online archive: From volume 1, 2008 Print ISSN 1753-495X Online ISSN 1753-4968 Print+online rate: £382.00 / €588.00 / US\$828.00 Online-only rate: £344.00 / €529.00 / US\$745.00

For more information, please visit: www.obmed.rsmjournals.com

Phlebology



Editor: Professor Alun Davies, MD DM FRCS, Vascular Surgery, Charing Cross Hospital, London, UK

North American Editor: Steven Zimmet, American College of Phlebology, Austin, TX, USA

Phlebology is the leading scientific journal devoted entirely to venous disease and is the official journal of several international societies devoted to the subject.

Medline indexed and with a growing Impact Factor, *Phlebology* publishes the results of high quality studies and reviews on any factor that may influence the outcome of patients with venous disease. Diseases of the venous system are common and cause considerable morbidity and cost to health care budgets. This journal provides up to the minute reviews, original articles, and short reports on the latest treatment procedures and patient outcomes to help medical practitioners, allied health professionals and scientists stay up-to-date on developments.

Readership: All phlebologists, venous disease specialists, academics and all those involved in the study and treatment of venous disease.

2012, Volume 27, 8 issues 2010 Impact Factor: 2.698 2010 SJR ranking in Cardiology & Cardiovascular Medicine: Q2 Print ISSN 0268-3555 Online ISSN 1758-1125 Print+online rate: £675.00 / €1258.00 / US\$1560.00 Online-only rate: £608.00 / €1132.00 / US\$1404.00

For more information, please visit: www.phleb.rsmjournals.com

Scottish Medical Journal



Editor: Professor Robert Carachi, Section of Surgical Paediatrics, Royal Hospital for Sick Children, Yorkhill, Glasgow, UK

Scottish Medical Journal provides a unique international information source for the latest news and issues concerning the Scottish medical community. Under the editorial leadership of Professor Robert Carachi, contributions are drawn from Scotland and its medical institutions, through an array of international authors. In addition to original papers, *Scottish Medical Journal* publishes, usually commissioned - educational review articles, case reports, historical articles, clinical memoranda and society abstracts.

Readership: A multidisciplinary journal which will appeal to anyone with an interest in medicine.

2012, Volume 57, 4 issues (quarterly) 2010 Impact Factor: 0.524 2010 SJR ranking in Medicine (miscellaneous): Q2 Print ISSN 0036-9330 Print+online rate: £292.00 / €396.00 / US\$488.00 Online-only rate: £263.00 / €356.00 / US\$439.00

For more information, please visit: www.smj.rsmjournals.com

Tropical Doctor



Editor: Dr Tom Doherty, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, UK

This journal provides an ideal forum for sharing experiences and establishing best practice, aiding communication between medical professionals in different environments.

Readers of *Tropical Doctor* benefit from medical expertise and practical advice on how to apply current medical knowledge to the special circumstances of developing countries. Most importantly, readers receive crucial information on the prevention, management and treatment of prevalent diseases in tropical and developing countries.

Readership: Academics and all those involved in the study of the prevention, management and treatment of prevalent diseases in tropical and developing countries.

2012, Volume 42, 4 issues (quarterly)	
2010 Impact Factor: 0.521	
2010 SJR ranking in Infectious Diseases: Q2	
Print ISSN 0049-4755	
Online ISSN 1758-1133	
Print+online rate: £206.00 / €282.00 / US\$406.00	
Online-only rate: £185.00 / €254.00 / US\$365.00	

For more information, please visit: www.td.rsmjournals.com

Ultrasound



Editor-in-chief: Hazel Edwards, Norfolk & Norwich University Hospital, UK

Formerly known as *The BMUS Bulletin*, the journal aims to cover all aspects of medical ultrasound from the theoretical through to clinical applications and their impact on both clinicians and patients.

This quarterly journal fulfils both an educational and a scientific research role by publishing review articles, current research, and descriptions of new techniques and equipment.

Ultrasound is international in scope with editorial board members from all over the world.

Readership: Radiologists, obstetricians, sonographers, physicists, academics and veterinarians.

2012, Volume 20, 4 issues (quarterly) Print ISSN 1742-271X Online ISSN 1743-1344 Print+online rate: £211.00 / €241.00 / US\$369.00 Online-only rate: £190.00 / €217.00 / US\$332.00

For more information, please visit: www.ult.rsmjournals.com

Vascular



Editor: Frank J. Veith MD, FACS

Vascular is an important journal in the field of vascular surgery, providing a highly international forum for the discussion and debate of aspects of this distinct surgical specialty. The official journal of the International Society of Vascular Surgery with a broad readership, Vascular publishes papers on new surgical management strategies; pathophysiology; assessment; surgical indications; operative techniques and outcome; novel diagnostic and investigative techniques. Edited by leading authority Frank J. Veith, this journal will be an essential subscription in 2012.

Readership: An international journal which will appeal to vascular surgeons, academics and anyone with an interest in vascular surgery and related fields.

2012, Volume 20, 6 issues	
2010 Impact Factor: 0.631	
2010 SJR ranking in Surgery: Q2	
Print ISSN 1708-5381	
Online ISSN 1708-539X	
Print+online rate: £581.00 / €1220.00 / US\$1410.00	
Online-only rate: £523.00 / €1098.00 / US\$1269.00	

For more information, please visit: www.vasc.rsmjournals.com

Representatives and Agents

UK and Europe

Lesley Maw RSM Press 1 Wimpole Street London W1G 0AE, United Kingdom Tel: +44 (0)20 7290 2927 Email: lesley.maw@rsm.ac.uk

Turkey

Zeynep Niksarli Bahcesehir 1. Kisim Mahallesi Ispartakule Cad. Mesa-Nurol Sitesi Erguvanlibahce E3 Blok No:22/21 34538 Basaksehir Istanbul, Turkey Tel: +90 (0) 212 669 2359 Fax: +90 (0) 212 669 4195 Email: zeynep@eazysolutions.com.tr

America

US and Canada

Liz Pope 3769 Hatton Street San Diago CA 92111-4202 , USA Tel: +1 (202) 365 7866 Email: liz.pope@rsm.ac.uk

Central and South America

Brazil

EBSCO BRAZIL LTDA. Av. Rio Branco 109 GR 703 20.040-004 Rio de Janeiro-RJ, Brazil Phone: + 55-21-2224-0190 Fax: +55-21-2224-0190 E-mail: ebsco@ebsco.com.br

Mexico

EBSCO MEXICO, INC. S.A. DE C.V. #188 Col Hipodromo Condesa C.P. 06170, Mexico, D.F. Tel: +52 55 5273 1585/5273 8218/5273 3132 Fax : +52 55 5273 5550 E-mail: eismexico@ebsco.com

For all other areas please email rsmjournals@rsm.ac.uk

Middle-East and Africa

Iraq, Lebanon, Egypt, Libya, Sudan

Avicenna Partnership Ltd. PO Box 484, Oxford, OX2 9WQ, England Bill Kennedy, Tel: +44 (0) 7802 244457 Email: bill.kennedy@btinternet.com

Morocco, Tunisia, Algeria,

Jordan and Palestine Claire de Gruchy Tel: +44 (0) 7771 887843 Email: claire_degruchy@yahoo.co.uk

Iran

Farhad Maftoon Jahan Adib Publishing 1st Floor No 12 Behesht-Aaeen Alley Davazdah-e-Farvardin Street Enghelab Avenue, Tehran Tel: +98 (21) 6696 9111 Email: maftoon@neda.net

Israel

Menahem Dolinsky Inter View Information Resources PO Box 7156 Ramat-Gan 52171, Israel Tel: +972 (0) 544 581872 Fax: +972 (0) 577 978349 Email: inview@zahav.net.il

Lebanon

Levant Distributors Sin El Fil, Al Qalaa Area Sector 5, 53rd St., Bldg. 31 P.O. Box 11 – 1181, Riad El Solh Beirut 1107 – 2070, Lebanon Tel: + 961 1 488 444 Fax: + 961 1 510 655 Email: levant@levantgroup.com

South-Africa

WorldWide Information Services Private Bag X10072 RANDBURG 2125 Tel: +27 11 789 9947 Fax: +27 11 789 9967 Email: andre.vantonder@wwwis.co.za

South Asia and Far East

Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar, Thailand, Vietnam and the Philippines Wim Van der Putten

Figure 2015 Solutions 95/63 Soi Ramkhamhaeng 92 Ramkhamhaeng Road Saphan Sung District Bangkok 10240, Thailand Tel: + 66 2 7429698 Email: wimvanderputten@gmail.com

India and Pakistan

Global Information Systems Technology Pvt. Ltd. 877 Udyog Vihar, Phase V Gurgaon-122016, India Tel: + 91 (0124) 4614000 Fax: + 91 (0124) 4052913 Email: sales@gist.in

India and Sri Lanka

Informatics India Ltd No 194, R V Road, P B No 400 Basavanagudi Bangalore - 560 004, India Tel: +91 80 40387777 Fax: +91 80 40387600 Email: info@informindia.co.in

Japan

Aiko Hosoya Bureau Hosoya The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Yotsuya Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo, Japan Tel: 81-3-3358-692 Emails: brhosoya@poplar.ocn.ne.jp and aikomgfr@plum.ocn.ne.jp

Singapore, Malaysia, Brunei and Indonesia

Roslinda Mohammed Razi VBox 882251 Singapore 919191 Tel: +65 315 30633 Mobile +65 811 35406 Email: roslinda@rsm.ac.uk

Taiwan

Anne Chen FlySheet Med-Informatics Co., Ltd. 2F., No.40, Lane91, Sec.1 Nei-Hu Rd. Taipei, Taiwan, 114 Tel: +886-2-26582223 Fax: +886-2-26582224 Email: emedical@flysheet.com.tw

Korea

EBSCO Korea Maggie Kwon #510, ACE Techno Tower VIII Guro-Dong, Guro-Gu, Seoul, S.Korea Tel: 82-2-598-2571(ext. 221) Email: mkwon@ebsco.com

Australia and New Zealand

Natalie Blanchard SWETS Australia 23 Bennetts Lane Melbourne - VIC 3000 Tel: +61 3 9655 3700 Tel: +1 800 644 203 (toll free) Tel: +1 800 44 53 63 (toll free New Zealand) Fax: +61 3 9639 8922 Email: nblanchard@au.swets.com



The ROYAL SOCIETY of MEDICINE PRESS Limited

THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF MEDICINE PRESS